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March 30,2008 

To: Department of Planning and Zoning 
P. 0. Box 302 
Hahnville, La 
70057 

From: Dan Herbold 
181 Jonathan Street 
Destrehan, La 
70047 

Re: PZR Case 2008-04 

Dear Sir: 

I am objecting to this zoning change for the following reasons: 

1. Bunge's M-3 zoned property is not in compliance. 

2. Problem with their R-1A property, located across the street from our property 
is not cleaned up. 

3. This zoning change should be denied so that Parish government can maintain 
credibility with other property owners in St. Charles Parish. 

4. Bunge Corpomtion has been discharging grain dust onto our property on a 
regular basis since 1970. 

Enc: Letter to Planning and Zoning Department complaining about Bunge 
property zoned R-?A being used as a pipe-storage and truck parking yard. 

If this zoning change is granted to Bunge, I would like to have your reasons in 
writing. 

Sincerely, 

cc: The Times Picayune 
The Washington Post 
The New York Times 



From: Dan Herbold 
18 1 Jonathan Street 
Destrehan, LA 
70047 

TO: Department of Planning and Zoning 
14996 River Road 
Hahnville, LA 
70057 

Dear Sir: 

The Water Department is using land zoned R-I A next to our property as a pipe-storage 
and truck parking yard. I would like to go on record as objecting to this practice. 
We don't want our neighbor to say at a later date that this type of activity is grandfathered 
in. 

I would like to have these pipes and trucks moved to a more suitable location in the 
Parish, and then our neighbor can mow down the tall weeds that have grown up around 
the stacks of pipes. 

On October 3 lst, 2007 a truck being parked on this property pulled down our Cox Cable 
that crossed over-head on Aime Street. Cable service was reconnected on Thursday 
November 1, 
2007. 

It's possible that all of this is just a misunderstanding and that our neighbor and the Water 
Department really do possess the intelligence, common sense, and decency to be more 
considerate. 

Sincerely, 
3- ?.fa4&@ 

Dan Herbold 

cc: Parish President, Albert D. Laque 
Bunge Corporation 
The Times Picayune 




